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REPORT OF GENERAL MANAGER MUN 2 ﬁ 204 NO. 14-156

DATE June 26, 2014

C.D. Various

BOARD OF RECREATION AND PARK COMMISSIONERS

SUBJECT: VARIOUS COMMUNICATIONS

Approved Disapproved

The following communications have been received by the Board and recommended action
thereon is presented.

From: Recommendation:

1) Mayor, relative to a proposed Referred to staff for further processing.
Amendment to a Professional Services

Agreement with Strategic Advisory

Group, LLC.

2) Mayor, relative to a proposed Referred to staff for further processing.
Agreement with Children's Institute, Inc.

for a Head Start program at Green

Meadows Recreation Center.

3) Mayor, relative to a proposed Referred to staff for further processing.
Agreement with Children's Institute, Inc.

for a Head Start program at Jackie

Tatum/Harvard Recreation Center.

4) Mayor, relative to a proposed Referred to staff for further processing.
Amendment to an Agreement with

Foundation for Early Childhood

Education, Inc. for a Head Start program

at Park Place Head Start Center.
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5) City Clerk, relative to a limited
sidewalk  repair  plan,  utilizing
contractors managed by the Department.

6) City Clerk, relative to a contract with
Los Angeles Conservation Corps to
coordinate the Summer Night Lights
program at various Department facilities.

7) City Clerk, relative to Los Angeles
County Safe Neighborhood Parks
Proposition A Specified Excess Funds
for the Alpine Recreation Center
Expansion Project (Ord and Yale Street
Park, also referred to as the Vertical Park
Project).

8) City Clerk, relative to status of the
Griffith Park Water System and grant
opportunities for possible improvements.

9) City Clerk, relative to the status of
recycled water projects in Griffith Park.

10) City Clerk, relative to grant funding
for the Department of Recreation and
Parks' 2014 Summer Lunch Program.

11) City Clerk, relative to grant funding
from the Montrose  Settlements
Restoration Program for the Cabrillo
Beach Pier Fishing Program for the 2014
summer season.

12) City Clerk, relative to the LA84
Foundation Summer Swim 2014 grant to
supplement funding for the Department
of Recreation and Park's aquatics
programming.

NO.

14-156

Note and File.

Note and File.

Referred to General Manager.

Note and File.

Note and File.

Referred to General Manager.

Referred to General Manager.

Referred to General Manager.
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13) City Clerk, relative to the transfer of
properties for government use from the
Community Redevelopment Agency of
the City of Los Angeles.

14) City Clerk, relative to the 2014-15
Proposition K Assessment and to the
Dearborn Park — Irrigation and Field
Improvements  (PRJ20830) (W.O.
#E170332F) project.

15) Chief Legislative Analyst,
forwarding the Legislative Report for the
weeks ending May 2, and May 9, 2014.

16) Frank, relative to allegedly illegal
bouncers at LAPD SWAT Officer
Randal D. Simmons Park.

17) Ninety-nine communications from
Residents, relative to Beachwood
Canyon and Griffith Park.

18) Rockpointe Homeowners
Association, Inc., relative to a proposed
parking lot at Chatsworth Park South.

19) Margarete Allen, thanking Joe
Salaices and Kimberly Cox for their help
for a tour of Wattles Mansion.

20) Doug Haines, La Mirada Avenue
Neighborhood Association of
Hollywood, relative to the Sunset
Gordon Project.

21) Tom Carter, relative to 2010 City
Council actions concerning funding for
Oakwood Recreation Center.

NO.

14-156

Referred to General Manager.

Referred to General Manager.

Note and File.

Referred to General Manager.

Referred to General Manager.

Referred to General Manager.

Note and File,

Referred to General Manager.

Note and File.
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22) Eight residents, relative to the Greek
Theatre  Concession Request For
Proposals.

23) Stephen Marlin, relative to safety at
Tarzana Recreation Center.

24) Alis Noel, relative to a school
district candidates’ forum at Betty Hill
Senior Citizen Center.

25) James, R. Ewing, Vice President -
Finance, Nederlander Concerts, relative
to the Greek Theatre Concession
Request For Proposals.

26) Teri Brown, relative to the hours of
Kenneth Hahn Park.

27) Janet Y. Lam, requesting the
reconsideration of the Griffith Park
Crystal Springs - New Baseball Fields
(W.0. #E170110B) project.

28) Michael Eaton, to Councilmember
Buscaino, relative to Alma Park.

29) J. Scott Ferris, relative to the
condition of the soccer fields at Mason
Park Recreation Center.

30) Roderic Polian, Manual Arts
Alumni Association, relative to naming
the baseball field at Jackie Tatum/
Harvard Recreation Center as “The
Frank Garnett Baseball Field”.

NO. 14-156

Note and File.

Referred to General Manager.

Referred to General Manager.

Referred to General Manager.

Forward to California Parks and
Recreation Department.

Note and File.

Referred to General Manager.

Referred to General Manager.

Referred to General Manager.

This report was prepared by Paul Liles, Clerk Typist, Commission Office.



